Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: foil@nysenate.gov
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Re: Request for Production & Posting on Senate and Assembly Websites
Attachments: Scanned001.PDF
April 4, 2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated March 28, 2013.

As per your request, attached please find a pdf file of the Joint Certificate establishing a Joint Conference
Committee with respect to the
2013 — 2014 State Budget. Also included in the pdf file is an Amended Certificate extending the Joint Conference
Committee.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJA\)"
<elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <FOlL@senate.state.ny.us>, <benderk@assembly.state.ny.us>

Cc: <coog@dos.ny.gov>
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